

KERI M COOTS

209 Crawford St, Campbellsville, KY, 42718, US • (910) 382-1345 • kmcoots@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Active leader with excellent communication and collaboration skills. I am eager to take my 10 years of Athletic Training expertise and apply it to pour into students interested in the field. Looking forward to instructing with hands-on mindset to make learning immersive and engaging.

Skills

- Communications
- Team building
- Hands-on clinical instruction
- First Aid/CPR
- Relationship development
- Insurance billing

Education

Therapeutic Kinesiology - Master of Science - 2004

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign - Champaign, IL

- 3.7 GPA
- Contributed to several research projects focusing on sports injuries and prevention of injuries to the shoulder, knee and ankle.

Health and Physical Performance with Emphasis in Athletic Training - Bachelor of Arts - 2002

DePauw University - Greencastle, IN

- 3.32 GPA
- Completed CAAHEP Accredited Athletic Training Education Program
- Initial NATABOC certification attained in 2002
- Completed Indiana EMT Basic Certification - Feb 2002 (not current)

Work History

Instructor of Sport Medicine - August, 2022 to Present

Campbellsville University - Campbellsville, KY

- Maintained interest and maximized receptive learning by educating students using instructional techniques such as hands-on and laboratory curriculum.
- Instruction of various courses in the Human Performance Department
- Distributed syllabi and explained course standards and learning objectives to students.

Assistant Athletic Trainer & Insurance Clerk - July, 2016 to June, 2022

Campbellsville University - Campbellsville, KY

- Sport Coverage with Football, Bowling, Archery, Cheer and Dance
- Provided emergency care, first aid, and initial evaluations for any injury that occurred on the field, during practice, or while exercising.
- Created and implemented injury prevention programs to reduce injuries.
- Devised rehabilitation and exercise plans to aid healing, build strength, and prevent further injury.
- Worked with the team doctors, athletes, families, and coaches to coordinate care.
- Coordinated documentation and billing for athletic insurance policy for student athletes

Assistant Athletic Trainer & Adjunct Faculty - August, 2004 to June, 2006

Campbellsville University - Campbellsville, KY

- Sport Coverage for Football, Women's Basketball, and Softball
- Evaluated and treated athletic related injuries for student athletes, and coordinated rehabilitation or referral needs
- Managed all inventory and ordering of supplies for the athletic training department
- Worked with the team doctors, athletes, families, and coaches to coordinate care.
- Supervision of student athletic training aids
- Lead instructor for various courses in the Exercise Science Department, including Nutrition and Human Sexuality

Graduate Assistant Instructor - August, 2002 to June, 2004

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign - Champaign, IL

- Instructor in Kinesiology department
- Classes instructed in Sports Medicine, Sports Injury, and taping skills lab.

Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer and Fitness Instructor - August, 2002 to June, 2004

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign - Soortwell Clinic - Champaign, IL

- Certified Athletic Trainer working in a clinic located in UIUC's Campus Recreation facility
- Provided injury evaluation, treatment and rehabilitation for UIUC students who sustained injury during physical activity
- Coordinated many clinics offering info to the student population on sport performance, exercise, fitness, and related topics.

Certifications

- NATABOC Certification #080202291 - Original certification 2002-2008, re-certification 2018-current
- KY State Medical License #AT600 - 2005 - current
- Indiana EMT Basic Certification - Feb 2000 not current